
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 
Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  4/12/16 


During the month of March, Middle School Team members consisting of District Level Administration, 


Building Level Administration, and Teachers met to complete a self-review of our school as part of the 


requirements for the upcoming State Visit on April 26th, 27th and 28th in regards to our status as a 


Focus School.  Information was shared with all staff at our March faculty meeting. We have worked this 


month to collect and submit the following information to the state before their visit: 


● DTSE self-reflection 


● School data sheet 


● Curriculum Map for Social Studies grades 6-8 


● Two sample unit plans and four sample lesson plans 


● District Professional Development Plan 


● Leavenworth Middle School’s building improvement plan 


● District assessment calendar 


● Master Schedule 


● Staff List 


● Map of the School 


● School scheduler ***detailed agenda for their three day visit  - see below 


The state will visit and will follow the schedule below: 


Day 1: 


1. School Leader interview - 1 hour *the purpose of this meeting is for reviewers to ask specific 


questions regarding the way the school functions, leader practices, and decision-making. 


2. Grade/Subject Level Teacher Meeting Observation - 1 class period - (7th grade MTSS meeting) 


*The purpose of this meeting is for the IIT to observe a typical teacher meeting, where teachers 


may look at student work and create an action plan to address the findings from the work.  IIT 


will ask clarifying questions prior and/or after the meeting takes place. 


3. Student Focus Group - 1 class period - minimum of four and maximum of six students providing  


a representative sample of the school, including subgroups, grade levels, and  performance 







levels.  *The purpose of this meeting is to interview students to learn how students perceive the 


school as a community and the school-wide expectations for their work.   


4. Principal check-in - 15-30 minutes - *The purpose of this meeting is for the reviewers to be able 


to communicate with the school leader throughout the school review process. 


5. Vertical Teacher Focus Group - 1 class period - 5th-8th grade ELA teachers - *The purpose of this 


meeting is for the IIT to interview teachers to learn how expectations, communications, and 


practices are consistently recognized and distributed across the school. 


Day 2: 


1. School Leader Interview - 1 hour - *The purpose of this meeting is for reviewers to ask specific 


questions regarding the way the school functions, leader practices, and decision-making. 


2. Student Work Discussion - 1 class period - *The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the work 


the students have produced this school year (classwork,  homework, projects, etc).  The IIT will 


ask students questions based on the work that appears in each child’s work folder/portfolio. 


3. Parent Focus Group - 45 minutes - *The purpose of this meeting is to interview families to learn 


families’ perceptions of how they are received, included and encouraged to partner with the 


school community for the betterment of their children’s development, learning, and 


achievement.   


4. Student Support Staff Focus Group - 45 minutes - Vertical representation of the student support 


team staff within the school (Counselors, Psychologist, School Nurse, Reading Teachers, etc.)  


*The purpose of this meeting is to interview support staff, along with core teachers, to learn 


how the school supports students’ social, emotional, developmental health and academic 


growth.  Additionally, this focus group is to ascertain how well the school works to engages 


parents and community organizations to support students.   


5. Principal Check-In - 15-30 minutes - *The purpose of this meeting is for the reviewers to be able 


to communicate with the school leader throughout the school  review process.  


Day 3: 


*This day will be for the state to report out their findings to the district-level  administration and 


building-level administration. 


 


 


SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups.      







● Students in grades  5-8 took the NYS ELA testing at the Middle school on April 5th, 6th and 7th.  


44/346 students refused to take this test. 


SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups.   


● Students in grades 5-8 will be taking the NYS Math assessment on April 13th, 14th and 15th.   


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data: 


 


 
Student and/or Staff Highlights: 
 
We are incredibly proud of the 302 out of 347 (87%) students who worked hard and completed the NYS 
ELA and tests.   Students and staff did a great job and really pulled together as a team to ensure a 
positive and supportive testing environment for our MS students. 
 
“Aladdin Jr.” took place on March 11th and 12th at the MS.  Our talented cast and crew all worked 
together and did an amazing job.  (On March 10th we were even able to host a the Elementary School 
during the school day so they could enjoy the show.)  Thank you to all who were involved, and all who 
attended. 
 
Several students were added to our National Jr. Honor Society during the month of March.  Students 
with a cumulative average of 85 or higher, and with two or fewer referrals were invited to apply to 







NJHS.  Applications were reviewed by a staff council and students were selected and attended the 
induction. 
 
The Student Council council continues to report out their efforts at our monthly Town Hall meetings.  
Example - They have recently place “suggestion mailboxes” on each floor of the building for students to 
submit suggestions as how to improve our school.  Student Council members will collect and review 
these suggestions at their meetings. 
 
Modified Spring Sports have started.  We have numerous 7th and 8th graders involved in track, tennis, 
golf, baseball and softball.   
 
Our 5th graders are getting ready for their annual “Challenger” event in May.  They are meeting each 
week to prepare for their field trip, and to create their rocket bottles for their launch. 
 
On May 5th “Rachel’s Challenge” will be coming to the Middle School to present.  We are linking 
together with the Elementary and our 4th graders will be attending the parent portion at night with 
their parents.  








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed., Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: April  5,2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings continue 
-APPR walk-throughs and observations  
-Review and feedback for lesson plans 
-Multiple lesson plans and classroom visits have included connections between the curriculum taught 
and future story 
-The discussion of increasing student skills in order to decrease their need on accommodations, 
modifications, and aides has been occurring with the special education staff throughout the year. The 
work done through the Special Education Leadership Team has allowed the teachers to gain a K-12 
perspective on what students need to be able to do be career and college ready.  
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data: At the time this report was written, there was no access to student behavioral data.  


-Kathleen Fitzpatrick, a consultant through Clinical Support Services, provided positive feedback 
regarding the way our special class rooms are supporting students with behavioral difficulties. The 
teachers and psychologist will be working together to implement suggestions she made.   


 


SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In March, 100% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 2 meetings 
held.  


In March, 73% of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were 15 meetings held.  


In March, 75% of meetings has parent participation for 504’s. There were 4 meetings held.  


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 







Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


CSE moved in: 2  CSE moved out:  3 


504 moved in: 0  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 0 CPSE moved out: 0 


CPSE new referrals:  4 


CSE new referrals:  3 


504 new referrals:  1 


Declassified: 0 


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-8 students at 3 different locations 


 


In the coming month, myself, the elementary school psychologist and a special education teacher will be 
observing our incoming Kindergarten students who are currently students with disabilities at their 
current preschool placement. This will allow us to see how they function in a classroom setting to help 
us make programming decisions for them for next year as we start annual review season for these 
students.  


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  April 12, 2016  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic achievement 
and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative: 


We have been collecting and reviewing lesson plans of teachers.  These plans are then woven into the 
conversations with staff members during our coaching (LL) meetings.   


After the 25 week mark, we identified members of the Class of 2016 who were in danger of not graduating.  
Counselors, ALC staff members, and administrators contacted students and parents.  Additionally, a letter was 
mailed home to families of students in danger. 


At the same time we targeted five 9th grade students who are severely at-risk both academically and 
behaviorally at this point in their schooling.  We held meetings which included parents, student, counselor, and 
administrator.  We received teacher input to assist. 


30 week grades will be used to identify students: 


• who are on the line for passing or failing 2 classes or less 
• who are on the line for being college and career ready benchmarks 


o Projected 75 on ELA and projected 80 on Algebra (or any math exam) 
o  


We will also be stepping up Tier 2 interventions which include: run around sheets, parent contact/conference, 
Learning Lab assignment, after school or 3-5pm tutoring. 


Below is a list our counseling department provides for our students in preparing and in motivating them for their 
future: 


• Finger Lakes Skilled Trade Career Expo-October 
• ASVAB Career Aptitude Assessment 
• ASVAB Career Exploration Workshop 
• Interest Inventory in English 11 as part of a Career Research Paper 
• Finger Lakes Medical Careers Day-March 
• Individual Student Meetings to discuss future plans 
• Career Fair 
• College Prep Class for Juniors and Seniors 







• Career Skills Class 
• Temp Agency Workshop 
• National College Fair 
• Rochester Area College Fair 
• College Visit to area college 
• College Bound 
• Career and Financial Management Class 


 


SIP Goal # 2:  All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support System. 


Student Data:  Check-in Check-out data 
N = 20 students 
55% decreased office decrease referrals 
65% who were failing 1 or more classes, improved 
60% improved their attendance rate 
 


Progress Narrative: 


• Check In, Check Out program for students who could benefit from a daily routine of touching base with a 
staff member.  At minimum, the student would check in with the teacher at the beginning and at the 
end of each day 


• School Climate Grant Transformation: committee meets every other Monday to come up with activities, 
consistent posters in rooms, changes to PST (forms, organization, etc.)  


• Leadership class, during Period 3, led by Mr. Benz and Mrs. Hoyt are in the process of reviewing our 
student agendas.  We will have a more inclusive and formal student handbook review this 
Spring/Summer including staff members.  Students are also assisting with the preparation for our Career 
Fair. 


• Continue to work with staff once a month on the information from the Framework for Understanding 
Poverty book.   


SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for learning 
that build communication and understanding within the school district and community. 


Progress Narrative: 


Staff and parents continue to meet in preparation for the Career Fair at the high school.  This career day will 
take place during the school day on Tuesday, April 19th 8:30-10:30AM.  We currently have over 35 careers 
represented.   







NR-W High School will be hosting the Wayne County Special Olympics on May 6th.  Kathy Hoyt, Athletic Director, 
is directing this event.  They are meeting and communicating frequently.  


Continued discussing and putting to practice concepts from Framework for Understanding Poverty. 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


8 student-athletes attended the Section V Sportsmanship conference @ SUNY Geneseo with AD Kathy Hoyt and 
track coach Duke Mitchell.   


Our band and choir performed wonderfully in our March is Music in our schools month.   


We are currently preparing for the administration of AP exams during the 1st couple weeks of May.  


Spring sports started out fast, but the cold weather has postponed some games/events. 


 








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


April 12, 2016 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 12, 2016. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Presentations: 


Rick Timbs will present the Long-Term Financial Plan to the BOE 
 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Principal/Director Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals 
• Directors 
• School Business Administrator 
• Superintendent 


 
b. Adoption of the 2016-2017 Budget 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education Law, approves the proposed 2016-2017 Budget in the amount of $27,645,264.00. 
 


c. Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax Report Card for 
the 2016-2017 tax year. 
 


d. Approval of Strategic Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education Law, approves the adoption of the Strategic Plan as recommended by the community and staff 
Strategic Action Plan Committee.  
 


e. Student Update 
f. Good News 
g. Other 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 22, 2016. 


  
 


1 
 







b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 September 8, March 3, 8, 9, 10, 16, 17, 18, 21 and 23, and April 4 and 5, 2016; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 
 13566 13673 13554 13452 11597 13663 11992 11579 13677 13374 13282 10845 12711  13155     
 13058 12672 13505 11740 13429 13076 13066 13867 13014 13627 11820 13637 
 
 IEP Amendments:     11815 12537 13412  13683 11231    


 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports as of February 2016. 
 


e) Authorization to Dispose of Library Books 
Courtney Marr, Elementary School Librarian, has submitted a list of books which are unused and outdated 
and asked that they be discarded. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Business Administrator to discard unused and outdated books 
from the Elementary School Library.  The list is on file with the district clerk. 
 


f) SEQRA Resolutions 
      WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) desires to undertake  
 a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting of partial roof replacement at the High  
 School, including all general construction, HVAC, plumbing, mechanical and electrical   
 improvements, site improvements, acquisition and installation of furnishings, fixtures and   
 equipment, architectural fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to such work, which do not  
 contemplate the expansion of such facilities by 10,000 square feet of gross floor area or more;  
 and  
 


     WHEREAS, the District is a local agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
 Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the 
 “Regulations”), and 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:  
 


Section 1.  The District, having reviewed the impact of the Project, hereby determines that the Project 
 constitutes a “Type II Action” under Section 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations and is not subject to review 
 under SEQRA.   
 
 


2 
 







Section  2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 


     WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) desires to undertake  a 
 capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting of repairing the tennis courts and doing masonry 
 restoration at the High School, including all general construction, HVAC, plumbing,  mechanical and 
 electrical improvements, site improvements, acquisition and installation of furnishings, fixtures and 
 equipment, architectural fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to such work, which do not 
 contemplate the expansion of such facilities by 10,000 square feet of gross floor area or more; and  
 


WHEREAS, the District is a local agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act 
 (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the 
 “Regulations”), and 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:  
 


Section 1.  The District, having reviewed the impact of the Project, hereby determines that the  Project 
 constitutes a “Type II Action” under Section 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations and is not subject to review 
 under SEQRA.   


 
Section  2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 


g) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation -  Scott Converse 


Scott Converse, Senior Bus Driver, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept another position 
within the district. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation as Senior Bus Driver from Scott Converse 
effective March 22, 2016. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation -  Stacy Pisanelli 
Stacy Pisanelli, School Nurse at Leavenworth Middle School, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation as School Nurse from Stacy Pisanelli 
effective April 15, 2016. 
 


3. Letter of Intent to Retire – Marion Ashley 
North Rose-Wolcott Cook Manager, Marion Ashley has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose 
of retirement.  Marion has been serving the District for 30+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Marion Ashley effective March 30, 2016. 
 


4. Letter of Intent to Retire – Kim Borden 
Leavenworth Middle School Spanish Teacher, Kim Borden has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Kim has been serving staff and students in the District for 25+ years. 
 
 


3 
 







RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Kim Borden effective June 30, 2016. 
 


5. Permanent Appointment – Amy Dapolito 
Nancy Younglove is pleased to recommend Amy Dapolito to a permanent appointment as a Food 
Service Helper. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Amy Dapolito as a Food Service 
Helper, effective April 13, 2016. 
 


6. Reduction of Non-Instructional Positions 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined it is necessary to abolish a 
position in the classified civil service; and therefore: 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the following classified civil service 
positions effective March 23, 2016. 
 
Position     Classification   Incumbent 
Senior Bus Driver     non-competitive  vacant 
 


7. Correction - Appoint ESOL Teacher – Rebecca Kyser  
Megan Paliotti is pleased to recommend Rebecca Kyser to fill an English as a Second Language 
position left vacant by Elena Southard. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary  appointment of Rebecca 
Kyser  as an English as a Second Language teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record 
check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Language 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 19, 2016 – January 18, 2019 
Salary: Step M O, $54,715 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be granted tenure the teacher 
must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to 
Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective to the 
extent required by the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Rules of the Board of 
Regents and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and if the teacher receives an 
ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher 
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


8. Appoint Long Term Substitute Teacher – Tasha Youngman 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Ms. Youngman to fill a 6th grade special education position while 
Jessica Burgess is on child rearing leave. 
 
 
 
 


4 
 







RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Tasha Youngman as a Long Term Substitute 
Special Education Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification: Initial SWD Gr. 1-6 
 Appointment Dates: Approximately April 13, 2016 – June 24, 2016 
 Salary: $202.50/day 


 
9. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 


Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend the following individual to fill a coaching position. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointment for the 2015-16 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 
Spring Coaching      Positions       Step     Years         $ Amount 
Softball      Junior Varsity      Kate Atkins         2        4         2,836 
 


10. Change of Job Titles  
RESOLUTION 


                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
 and pursuant to Education Law approves the change of job title for Robert Magin from School     
 Business Administrator to Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations, effective July 1,   
 2016.  This new title will remain in the tenure area of School Business Administrator. 
 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
 and pursuant to Education Law approves the change of job title for Melanie Stevenson from Director 
 of Curriculum & Instruction to Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement, 
 effective July 1, 2016.  This new title will remain in the tenure area of Director of Curriculum and 
 Instruction. 


   
11. Terms & Conditions of Employment  


RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and                       
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Tina Fuller as an 
 employee deemed Confidential effective February 16, 2016.  The Terms and Conditions of 
 Employment are on file with the District Clerk. 
 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Assistant 
 Superintendent for Business and Operations and the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School 
 Improvement for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.  The contracts are on file with the District 
 Clerk. 
 
6.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Board of Directors Meeting 


 


5 
 





		Softball      Junior Varsity      Kate Atkins         2        4         2,836






North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Estimated 2016-2017 Revenues


Revenue Current Budget Proposed Budget Dollar Amount Percent
Source 2015-2016 2016-2017 Change Change


State Aid $14,579,076 $15,306,170 $727,094 4.99%
Building Aid $1,599,126 $1,631,618 $32,492 2.03%
TaxLevy $9,037,155 $9,208,861 $171,706 1.90%
Other Income $1 ,025,573 $963,615 -$61,958 -6.04%
Fund Balance $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0!
Appropriated Reserves $352,906 $535,000 $182,094 51 .60%
Total Revenue $26,593,836 $27,645,264 $1 ,051 ,428 3.95%


2015-2016 Estimated Revenues $27,645,264
2015-2016 Estimated Expenditures $27,645,264
201 5-2016 Budget Gap $0


4/6/2016







pri, 2016


L:43:12 pm


1060-200-05-0000 Equipment


1060-400-05-1000 Contractual


1060-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1060-400-05-6000 Advertising


1060-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


060 Function SubtoLil


Board of Education Subtotal


North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist
Uudçjet Pruseiitation Report


iscal ‘r’r: 2017


-,nd: A GENERAL FuND


Central Admintration Subtotal 267,339 274,131 6,792 2.54%


1310-200-05-0000


1310-400-05-1000


1310-400-05-2000


1310-400-05-4000


1310-400-05-6000


1310-400-05-7000


1310-450-05-0000


1310-490-05-0000


i 10 1:cton 3utct ii


142,600


1,000


20,000


500


8.000


100


18,000


1,500


180.500


72 200


200,948


1,000


10,000


500


8,000


100


15,000


1,200


141,827


,t ,,.)/)


40.92%


0.00%


-50.00%


0.00%


0.00%


0.00%


-16.67%


-20.00%


-21.43%


1.71/


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent
Budqet Budget Change ChangeBudget Account Description


;ENERAL SUPPORT


Oi(l of l:(JLIcjI On


1010-400-05-1000 Contractual


1010-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1010-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference


1010-400-05-8000 Financial Advisor/Consult


1010-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1010-490-05-0000 BOE, BOCES-Policy Update


1010 Function Subtotal


1040 Salaries


1040-200-05-0000


1040-400-05-1000


1040-400-05-2000


1040-450-05-0000


-300


500


-5,000


200


.1,600


Equipment


Contractual


Misc. Expense


Materials & Supplies


-60.00%


0.00%


25.00%


-50.00%


0.00%


6.2 5%


1040 Function Subtotal


200


2,000


2,500


5,000


1,000


3,400


4,100


4,000


500


100


50


200


4,650


1,000


1,000


100


500


2 500


500


2,000


2,000


10,000


1,000


3,200


3,700


26,127


100


50


100


26,377


1,000


100


1,000


800


2,000


47,977


243,339


1,000


3,000


3,500


15,000


1,500


267,339


-22,127 -84.69%


500


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


100 100.00%


21,527 -31.61°/a


1,000


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


-1,000 -100.00%


-300 -37.50%


.00 -10.34%


C.ntral Adrniniatration
1240 Salaries


1240-200-05-0000 Equipment


1240-400-05-1000 Contractual


1240-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1240-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference


1240-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1240 Function Subtotal


21,550 - 26,427


249,431


1,000


3,500


4,000


15,000


1,200


274,131


- 5.08%


2.50%


0.00%


16.67%


14.29%


0.00%


-20.00%


2.54%


6,092


500


500


-300


6.7)2


nce
1310 Salaries


Equipment


Contractual


Misc. Expense


Travel/Conference


Advertising


Postage/Meter


Materials & Supplies


BOCES Services


58,348


-10,000


-3,000


-300


-38,673


6.275


,,, ‘Icr. 16.01.5 ‘.74







3udget Preseritatioii Report


!scal ‘(ar: 2017


Find: ,‘\ GENERAL FUND


8udqet Account


GENLRAL SIJPPOI3T


1320 Salaries


1320-400-05-1000 Contractual


1320-400-05-2000 Miscellaneous Expense


1320-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1 20 Fi iiiction Subtotal


1325 Salaries


1325-400-05-1000 Contractual


1325-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1325-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1325 Function Subtotal


2015-2016
Adopted
Bud qet


Dollar Percent
Chanqe Change


Finance 5ubtotil 173,417 477,475 4,053 0.36Y


1480-400-05-1000


1480-400-05-6000


1480-400-05-7000


1480-450-05-0000


1480-490-05-0000


1.6O Fnction Sifot,il


tof Subtotal


( nr il Sorvics


155,500 1 39,700 3, 300


nril - 2013


2:’t3:i2 1)111


North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist


Description


‘iqo 2


2016-2017
Proposed


3udqet


-48 -1.81%


- 0.00%


-150 -75.00%


-50 -50.00%


-1.03%


2,931 5.14%


- 0.00%


-200 -66.67%
- 0.00%


2,731


2,648


20,000


200


100


32 913


57,069


1,000


300


100


58,469


5,500


500


3,000


300


9,300


6,000


4,500


10,500


1330-400-05-1000 Contractual


1330-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1330-400-05-7000 Cont-Postage/Meter


1330-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1330 Function Subtotal


1345-400-05-1000 Contractual


1345-490-05-0000 BOCES Services


1345 Function Subtotal


2,600


20,000


50


50


32,700


60,000


1,000


100


100


51,200


5,000


300


3,000


100


8,400


600


6,000


5,600


-500


-200


-200


300


-5.400


1,500


3,700


-9.09%


-40.00%


0.00%


-66.67%


-9.68%


-90.00%


33.33%


-37.14%


Staff
1420-400-05-1000 Contractual


1420-490-05-0000 BOCES-Negotiations Svs


1420 Function Subtotal


1430-400-05-1000 Contractual


1430-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1430-400-05-6000 Mailing/Adv.


1430-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES


1400 Function Subtotal


Contractual


Mailing/Advertising


Cont Postage/Meter


Materials & Supplies


BOCES Services


30,000 30,000 - 0.00%


26,000 33,000 7,000 26.92%


56,000 63,000 7,000 12.50%


25,000 28,000 3,000 12.00%


200 200 - 0.00%


2,000 2,500 500 25.00%


20,000 21,000 1,000 5.00%


47,200 31,700 4,700 0.53%


1,500 500 -1,000 -66.67%


4,000 5,000 1,000 25.00%


2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


100 100 - 0.00%


45,000 37,000 -8,000 -17.78%


2,600 i500 - 5,000 -55.215,


Vin(.Sp Var. 14 04.03.74







\nril ‘6. 5016 North Rose-Wolcott Central School 01st ie 3


1 )43 )Ifl
3udget Presentation Report


,icaI ‘(jar: 2017


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget 3udqet Change Change


FNERAL SUPPORT


iir.il S-r’1:’S


1620 Salaries 593,942 648,525 54,583 9.19%


1620-200-05-0000 Equipment 10,000 11,500 1,500 15.00%


1620-400-01-1100 Nat. Gas-FHE - 10,000 10,000 ****,**%


1620-400-01-1300 Electricity-FHE 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-01-1400 Water-FHE - 100 100 ******fl/


1620-400-02-1100 Nat. Gas-NRE 45,000 41,000 -4,000 -8.89%


1620-400-02-1300 Electricity-NRE 80,000 75,000 -5,000 -6.25%


1620-400-02-1400 Water-NRE 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-03-1100 Nat. Gas-MS 50,000 45,000 -5,000 -10.00%


1620-400-03-1300 Electricity-MS 65,000 65,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-03-1400 Water-MS 2,500 2,000 -500 -20.00%


1620-400-04-1100 Nat. Gas-HS 120,000 100,000 -20,000 -16.67%


1620-400-04-1300 Electricity-HS 110,000 110,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-04-1400 Water-HS 3,500 3,000 -500 -14.29%


1620-400-05-1100 Nat. Gas-DO 100 50 -50 -50.00%


1620-400-05-1300 Electricity-DO 200 250 50 25.00%


1620-400-05-1 500 Roof Repair 10,000 5,000 -5,000 -50.00%


1620-400-05-1 600 Telephone 8,000 6,000 -2,000 -25.00%


1620-400-05-1700 Sewer 4,000 3,500 -500 -12.50%


1620-400-05-1 800 Trash Removal 17,000 22,000 5,000 29.41%


1620-400-05-1900 Uniforms 13,500 10,000 -3,500 -25.93%


1620-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 56,000 40,000 -16,000 -28.57%


1620-400-05-2100 Buiilding Equip. Repair 70,000 75,000 5,000 7.14%


1620-400-05-2200 Building Repair 12,000 85,000 73,000 608.33%


1620-400-07-1100 Nat. Gas-Fac. Building 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-07-1400 Water-Fac. Building 300 300 - 0.00%


1620-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 81,250 70,000 -11,250 -13.85%


1620-450-05-2300 Pool Materials & Supplies 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


1620-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 60,000 25.000 -35,000 -58.33%


1620 Function Subtotal 1,429,292 1,470.225 10,933 2 36°!,


1621 Salaries 64,342 71,767 7,425 11.54%


1621-200-05-0000 Equipment 87,000 27,000 -60,000 -68.97%


1621-400-05-1000 Contractual 75,000 68,000 -7,000 -9.33%


1621-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 6,500 9,000 2,500 38.46%


1621-400-05-2100 Equipment Repair 12,000 12.000 - 0.00%


1621-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 15,000 14,000 -1.000 -6.67%


1621-450-05-3700 Gasoline 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


1621-450-05-3800 Diesel 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%


521 !unctijn S.boal 70,3 2 21 157 - 53.375 . 0.75°!.


1670-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 75,000 75,000 - 0.00%


1370 Functon 3ujtotal 1.5,000 73,000 - 0.GU%


1680-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 358,232 329,623 -28,609 -7.99%


080 F’JnL;t on 9uboal .343232 .5)123 - 18,.09


in(5ij 10 04.O5.







.‘\pril,)o. .0l6 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist qe4
2:43: 12 pin


Budget Presentation ieport


iscal Year: 2017


Finid: A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


GENERAL SUPPOIU


Cc nlril 3ervics


C’:ntral Services Suhtotil 2. “2.2156 2,096,615 - I5.71 -2.14%


Special tunis (Emtractuil E:cpenoe)


1910-400-05-0000 Unallocated Insurance 110,000 91,000 -19,000 -17.27%


010 Function Subtotal 110.000 31000 - 10,000 - 7.27%


1920-400-05-0000 School Assoc. Dues 15.000 15,500 500 3.33%


1320 Function Subtotal 15.000 1.5.300 500 3.33%


1930-400-05-0000 Judgements & Claims 1,000 - -1,000 -1 00.00%


1330 Function Subtotal 1,000 - - 1 000 -100.00%


1950-400-05-0000 Contractual and Other 13,500 12,000 -1,500 -11.11%


1950 Funct;on Subtotal 13.500 12,000 - !, 500 -Ii 1%


1964-400-05-0000 Refund Property Taxes 8.000 4,000 -4,000 -50.00%


1964 Funcbon Subtotal 8.000 1.000 - 4.000 -50.00%


1981-490-05-0000 BOCES Administration 165,000 176,145 11,145 6.75%


I 931 Function Subtotal 1 05,000 1 76,145 11145 13.75’


.Special items (Contractual Expense) Subtotal 312,300 198,645 - 13,655 443%


GENERAL SUPPORT Subtotal .5,399,399 2,327,716 - 71,633 -2.117


:NSTRUCTION
Administration and improvement


2010 Salaries 227,586 258,741 31,155 13.69%


2010-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 890 890 - 0.00%


2010-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference 10,000 20,000 10,000 100.00%


2010-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 500 1,000 500 100.00%


2010 Function Subtotal 238,976 330,631 41,655 17.4354


2020 Salaries 716,457 732,115 15,658 2.19%


2020-200-02-0000 Equipment-NRE - 1.020 1,020


2020-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 400 400 - 0.00%


2020-400-02-1 000 Contractual-NRE 200 250 50 25.00%


2020-400-02-2000 Miscellaneous Expense-NRE 200 250 50 25.00%


2020-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 100 100 - 0.00%


2020-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 500 500 - 0.00%


2020-400-04-2000 Misc. Expense-HS 2,650 1,000 -1,650 -62.26%


2020-450-02-0000 Materials & Supplies-NRE 949 558 -391 -41 .20%


2020-450-03-0000 Materials & Supplies-MS 1.800 1.800 - 0.00%


2020-450-04-0000 Materials & Supplies-HS 4.429 3.000 -1,429 -32.26%


2020-490-05-0000 BOCES - Sub-Calling Svs. 7.600 7.900 300 3.95%


Jor. 113.04.05.74







.\pril 06, t)lG North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist ‘ 5


2:43:12 pm
Budget Presentation Report


-ical ‘(oar: 2017


Fond: A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


NS 1RIJC [ION


.1iI1InuIratTun ml
2020 Function :3ublotal 735,265 748,393 13 608


2070 Salaries 7,500 7,500 - 0.00%


2070-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 15,000 38,700 23,700 158.00%


2070-490-05-0000 BOCES - Inservice Trainin 228,482 125,062 -103,420 -45.26%


2070 Function Subtotal 250,032 171262 - ifl .7 20 -31.70%


Administration and Improvarnent Subtotal 1235,243 I 200,736 — 24,157 -2.00%


Taachinq
2110 Salaries 5,436,357 5,538,821 102,464 1.88%


2110-200-02-0000 Equipment-NRE - 6,348 6,348 ****,**%


2110-200-02-0004 Equipment-NRE-4th grade 5,641 1,385 -4,256 -75.45%


2110-200-02-000K Equipment-NRE/Kindergarte 389 - -389 -100.00%


2110-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 3,069 2,222 -847 -27.60%


2110-200-03-0006 Equipment-MS/Reading 7/8 - 548 548 ****•**%


2110-200-03-0010 Equipment-MS/Science 7/8 822 3,356 2,534 308.27%


2110-200-03-0012 Equipment-MS/Phys. Ed 449 449 - 0.00%


2110-200-03-0015 Equipment-MS/Art 160 - -160 -100.00%


2110-200-03-0017 Equipment-MS/Foreign Lang - 114 114


2110-200-03-0019 Equipment-MS/Home & Caree - 563 563


2110-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 750 - -750 -100.00%


2110-200-04-0009 Equipment-HS/Math - 4,000 4,000 ****•**%


2110-200-04-0010 Equip.-HS/Science 1,500 2,500 1,000 66.67%


2110-200-04-0013 Equipment-HS-lnst. Music - 6,000 6,000


2110-200-04-0015 Equipment-HS/Art 7,500 - -7,500 -100.00%


2110-200-04-0016 Equip.-HS/Technology 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


2110-200-05-0000 Equipment-District 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%


2110-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 1,030 600 -430 -41.75%


2110-400-02-2000 Misc. Expense-NRE 3,321 2,950 -371 -11.17%


2110-400-02-3000 Assemblies-NRE 350 500 150 42.86%


2110-400-02-7000 Postage/Meter NRE 938 1,700 762 81.24%


2110-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 4,070 3,960 -110 -2.70%


2110-400-03-2000 Misc. Expense-MS 100 100 - 0.00%


2110-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference/MS 1,375 815 -560 -40.73%


2110-400-03-7000 Postage/Meter/MS 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


2110-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 4,050 3,000 -1,050 -25.93%


2110-400-04-2000 Misc. Expense-HS 1,470 1,860 390 26.53%


2110-400-04-3000 Assemblies - HS - 1.000 1.000 ***•**%


2110-400-04-4000 Travel/Conf.-HS 100 600 500 500.00%


2110-400-04-5000 Field Trips-HS 350 350 - 0.00%


2110-400-04-7000 Postage/Meter-HS 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


2110-400-05-1000 District Contractual 67,301 67,000 -301 -0.45%


2110-400-05-4000 Travel/Conf.-District 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%


2110-400-05-4200 Tuition Reimbursement 10,000 20,000 10.000 100.00%


2110-400-05-6200 Shipping 8,000 6,000 -2,000 -25.00%


lVi .,, ;r 13.1)4.05.7-I







‘‘1)111 ,t)i. !0 I 6


12:13:12 pin


North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist
3udqet Presethilion Report


iscal Year: 10 17


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


P ige 6


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent
Budget Budget Change ChangeBudget Account Description


NSTR UG TION
icliing


211 0-400-05-9000 Xerox Contract-District 2,000 1,000 -1000 -50.00%


2110-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 2,962 5,923 2,961 99.97%


2110-450-02-0001 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/FirstGr 3,040 2,698 -342 -11.25%


2110-450-02-0002 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Second G 2,573 2,311 -262 -10.18%


2110-450-02-0003 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Third Gr 3,744 3,628 -116 -3.10%


2110-450-02-0004 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Fourth G 5,685 7,997 2,312 40.67%


2110-450-02-0006 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Reading 9,016 4,299 -4,717 -52.32%


2110-450-02-000K Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Kinderga 4,660 3,798 -862 -18.50%


2110-450-02-0012 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Phys. Ed 342 387 45 13.16%


2110-450-02-0014 Mat& Sup-NRE/Music 1,097 334 -763 -69.55%


2110-450-02-0015 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Art 619 1,200 581 93.86%


2110-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 16,393 16,000 -393 -2.40%


2110-450-03-0005 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Fifth Gr 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0006 Mat & Sup-MS/Reading 7/8 200 500 300 150.00%


2110-450-03-0007 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Eng. 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0008 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Health 125 430 305 244.00%


2110-450-03-0009 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Math 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0010 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Sci. 7/8 2,017 2,000 -17 -0.84%


2110-450-03-0011 Mat. & Supp.-MS/SS 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0012 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Phys. Ed. 1,209 1,197 -12 -0.99%


2110-450-03-0013 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Inst. Mus 536 500 -36 -6.72%


2110-450-03-0014 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Music 764 750 -14 -1.83%


2110-450-03-0015 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Art 4,802 4,799 -3 -0.06%


2110-450-03-0016 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Technol 6,002 6,000 -2 -0.03%


2110-450-03-0017 Mat. & Supp.-MSJFor. Lan. 839 932 93 11.08%


2110-450-03-0019 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Home & Ca 2,101 2,247 146 6.95%


2110-450-03-0060 Mat & Sup-MS/Science 6 250 250 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0061 Mat. & Supp.-MS/SS 6 250 250 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0066 Mat & Sup-MS/Reading 6 250 500 250 100.00%


2110-450-03-0067 Mat. & Supp.-MS/ELA 6 200 250 50 25.00%


2110-450-03-0069 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Math 6 250 250 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0000 Mat. &Supp.-HS 3,152 4,000 848 26.90%


2110-450-04-0007 Mat. & Supp.-HS/English 1,685 1,500 -185 -10.98%


2110-450-04-0008 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Health 50 200 150 300.00%


2110-450-04-0009 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Math 890 900 10 1.12%


2110-450-04-0010 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Science 6,550 6,400 -150 -2.29%


2110-450-04-0011 Mat. & Supp.-HS/SS 700 800 100 14.29%


2110-450-04-0012 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Phys. Ed. 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0013 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Inst. Mus 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0014 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Music 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0015 Mat. & Supp.HS/Art 5,163 5,163 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0016 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Technolog 5,950 5.800 -150


2110-450-04-0017 Mat. &Supp.-HS/For. Lang 400 400 - 000%


2110-450-04-0018 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Business 100 100 - 0.00%


2110-450-05-0000 Mat. & Supp.-District 15,000 2,000 -13,000 -86.67%


2110-450-05-4700 Mat. & Supp.-Dist./Susp. 300 300 - 0.00%


Ver. 16.04.05.7.4







April ‘. 2016 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Piqe 7
12:43:12 pm


•udqet eresentation Report


F:cal YDar: 0 I 7


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


3udqet Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


‘I5TRUC lION


iachinq


2110-450-05-9000 Xerox Supplies/District 35,000 25,000 -10,000 -28.57%


2110-470-05-0000 Tuition Charges 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%


2110-480-02-0000 Textbooks-NRE - 5,545 5,545 ******%


2110-480-02-0001 Text-NRE/First Grade 1,679 2,507 828 49.32%


2110-480-02-0002 Text-NRE/Second Grade 2,296 2,626 330 14.37%


2110-480-02-0003 Text-NRE/Third Grade 6,407 8,249 1,842 28.75%


2110-480-02-0004 Text-NRE/Fourth Grade 15,637 3,722 -11,915 -76.20%


2110-480-02-0006 Text-NRE/Reading - 1,543 1,543


2110-480-02-000K Text-NRE/Kindergarten 4,765 4,467 -298 -6.25%


2110-480-03-0000 Textbooks-MS 9,534 1,958 -7,576 -79.46%


2110-480-03-0005 Text-MS/Fifth Grade 6,500 7,600 1,100 16.92%


2110-480-03-0006 Text-MS/Reading 7/8 - 5,794 5,794 ******%


2110-480-03-0008 Text-MS/Health 198 129 -69 -34.85%


2110-480-03-0010 Text-MS/Sci. 7/8 2,580 - -2,580 -100.00%


2110-480-03-0011 Textbooks-MS/SS 7/8 85 - -85 -100.00/


2110-480-03-0013 Textbooks-MS/Inst. Music 900 900 - 0.00%


2110-480-03-0014 Textbooks-MS/Music 800 800 - 0.00%
2110-480-03-0019 Text-MS/Home & Careers 198 - -198 -100.00%


2110-480-03-0060 Textbooks-MS/Science 6 - 1,081 1,081


2110-480-03-0061 Text-MS/SS 6 - 3,500 3,500 ******%


2110-480-03-0069 Text-MS/Math 6 - 606 606 ******O/


2110-480-04-0000 Textbooks-HS 18,652 17,278 -1.374 -7.37%


2110-480-04-0007 Text-HS/English 3,000 2,000 -1,000 -33.33%


2110-480-04-0009 Text-HS/Math - 1,500 1,500


2110-480-04-0017 Text-HS/For. Language 100 100 - 0.00%
2110-480-04-0018 Text-HS/Business 500 500 - 0.00%
2110-480-05-0000 Textbooks-District 10,000 5,000 -5,000 -50.00%
2110-480-05-4300 Textbooks-Private Schools 200 - -200 -100.00%


2110-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 200,000 200,000 - 0.00%


2110 Function Subtotal 6,026,689 3,113.839 17,150 1.15%


2250 Salaries 1,862,938 1,794,409 -68,529 -3.68%
2250-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 250 - -250 -1 00.00%
2250-200-05-0000 Equipment-District 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
2250-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 80 80 - 0.00%
2250-400-04-4000 Travel/Conf.-HS 300 200 -100 -33.33%
2250-400-05-1000 Contractual-District 67,900 33,300 -34,600 -50.96%
2250-400-05-2000 Misc. Exp.-District 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%
2250-400-05-4000 Travel/Conf.-District 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
2250-400-05-4800 Contractual -ESOL 4,000 6,000 2,000 50.00%
2250-400-05-7000 Contractual -Postage 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%
2250-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 1,930 1,669 -261 -13.52%


2250-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,452 1,108 -344 -23.69%


2250-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 850 800 -50 -5.88%


2250-450-05-0000 Mat. & Supp.-District 5,500 6,000 500 9.09%
2250-450-05-4800 Materials & Supplies-ESOL 1,000 1,500 500 50.00%


.1 f Ver. 16.04.05.74







1\oril • “1)113 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist P’qe 3


12:43:12 1)111
:3udget Presentztlon Report


4scal Ycar: 2017


iind: A (3ENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


NS [RUG lION


it;liit ill


2250-470-05-0000 Tuition Charges 199,980 110,000 -89,980 -44.99%


2250-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 1,537,792 2,392,019 854,227 55.55%


3250 FlictIoll Si ‘blolal 3,698,972 .1.312,035 363,1 13 17.93%


2280-490-05-0000 BOCES Occupational Ed. 460,000 527,592 67,592 14.69%


220 Fiinc1ion Subtotal 160,000 327,592 67592 11 69%


2330 Salaries 21,670 21,870 200 0.92%


2330-400-05-1000 Contractual 500 50 -450 -90.00%


2330-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 200 50 -150 -75.00%


2330-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 250,000 240,000 -10,000 -4.00%


2330 Functon 5ubtotal 272,370 261 .970 - 0,400


Taaching Subtotal 10,458031 11,265,436 307,455 7.72%


:ristructional Media


2610 Salaries 180,364 181,240 876 0.49%


2610-200-02-0000 Equipment-NRE 1,359 - -1,359 -100.00%


2610-400-02-4000 Travel/Conference-NRE 80 - -80 -1 00.00%


2610-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference-MS 335 917 582 173.73%


261 0-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 463 630 167 36.07%


261 0-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,238 1,986 748 60.42%


261 0-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 2,500 2,300 -200 -8.00%


2610-460-02-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 3,150 3,075 -75 -2.38%


2610-460-03-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 2,157 2,400 243 11.27%


2610-460-04-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 2,388 2,294 -94 -3.94%


2610-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 41,100 42,293 1,193 2.90%


6i0 Function Subtotal 235,134 237,135 2,001 0.35%


2630-220-05-0000 Hardware 30.000 25,000 -5,000 -1 6.67%


2630-400-05-0000 Contractual 6,000 6,000 - 0.00%


2630-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 0.00%


2630-460-05-0000 Software 30,000 20,000 -10,000 -33.33%


2630-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 893,007 1,174.415 281,408 31.51%


2630 Function Subtotal 164.007 1,230.415 266,408 27.07%


nstructionai 31;cia Subtotal 1,219,141 1,187.550 268,409 22.02%


3’uoil 3r’,ices
2810 Salaries 380,216 359,566 -20,650 -5.43%


2810-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 200 200 - 0.00%


2810-400-04-4000 Travel/Conf.-HS - 200 200


2810-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE - 227 227


2810-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 508 394 -114 -22.44%


281 0-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 3,200 3,000 -200 -6.25%


.2310 Funct:on 3t:joi.3 .34,124 ‘ 63,587 - 20,337 -‘3.354,


., Ver. 16.04.05.74







.\priIfll3. 2016 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist
I ‘‘43 I’’ ni


3uel(.jet Presen wtion Report


iscal ‘/aar: ?0i 7


:ul1(I. A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


\1S FRUC nON
‘upil St’i’jices


2815 Salaries 104,486 104,486 - 0.00%


281 5-200-02-0000 Equipment-NRE - 359 359 ******%


2815-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 227 250 23 10.13%


2815-400-02-4000 Travel/Conf.-NRE 100 100 - 0.00%


2815-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 100 - -100 -100.00%


2815-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference-MS 100 - -100 -100.00%


281 5-400-04-1 000 Contractual HS 425 425 - 0.00%


2815-400-04-4000 Travel/Conference-HS 100 100 - 0.00%


2815-400-05-1000 Contractual-District - 1,000 1,000


2815-400-05-5200 Physical Exams 5,000 3,500 -1,500 -30.00%


2815-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 1,788 1,703 -85 -4.75%


281 5-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,303 718 -585 -44.90%


281 5-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 425 425 - 0.00%


2815 Functio, Subtotal 114,054 113,066 - 538 -0.37%


2820 Salaries 195,912 201,144 5,232 2.67%


2820-450-05-0000 Mat & Supp-District - 750 750 ******%


2820 Function 3ubtotal 195,012 201,894 5982 3.05%


2825 Salaries 50,792 50,792 - 0.00%


2825 Funct:on Subtotal 50,702 50,792 - 0.00%


2850 Salaries 86,000 88,000 2,000 2.33%


2850-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


2850-400-04-2000 Misc. Exp.-HS 250 250 - 0.00%


2850-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 500 500 - 0.00%


2850 Function Subtotal 87,750 39,750 2,000 2.23%


2855 Salaries 257,250 252,409 -4,841 -1.88%


2855-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS - 10,200 10,200


2855-400-03-5800 Officials/MS 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%


2855-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 16,925 18,235 1,310 7.74%


2855-400-04-5800 Officials/HS 27,300 27,300 - 0.00%


2855-450-04-0000 Mat. & Sup.-HS 15,650 16,900 1,250 7.99%


2855 Func’on Subtotal .30,625 327,524 7.0 19


Pupil Services Subtotal 1,152,257 1,146.633 - 5,624 -0.49%


STPUC ON ‘3u;jtot I .,ii54,672 15, 00.455 ,, 3j31 3 -f
4


1ANJ3POTAT’CN


Pupil Ti:insport ihon
5510 Salaries 776,564 679,950 -96,614 -12.44%


5510-200-06-0000 Equipment 2,000 2.000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-1000 Contractual 19,000 17,000 -2,000 -10.53%


,, Ver. 1 6.04 4.3 74







,fil,()6. 0 j North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist ‘ qe in
lF:43:12 pm -


udçjet Presentation Report


-iscal ‘(car: 20 17


iund: A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


UPlL iiANSPORTAlON
lupil Friiispoitition


5510-400-06-1 900 Uniforms 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-2000 Miscellaneous Expense 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-2800 Repairs/Towing 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%


551 0-400-06-2900 Bus Insurance 75,000 60,000 -15,000 -20.00%


5510-400-06-3200 Physicals 2,500 2.500 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-3300 Training/CDL 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-3400 Toll Charges 750 700 -50 -6.67%


5510-450-06-0000 Mat. & Supp.-Office 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%


5510-450-06-2000 Misc. Exp./Small Tools 1.000 800 -200 -20.00%


5510-450-06-3600 Auto Accessory Parts 30,000 25,000 -5,000 -1 6.67%


5510-450-06-3700 Gasoline-Bus 33,000 25,000 -8,000 -24.24%


5510-450-06-3800 Diesel Fuel-Bus 250,000 250,000 - 0.00%


5510-450-06-3900 Oil & Lubricants-Bus 3,000 2,500 -500 -1 6.67%


5510-450-06-4100 Tires-Bus 9,000 8,000 -1,000 -11.11%
5510-490-06-0000 BOCES Services 2,000 68,500 66,500 3325.00%


5510 Function Subtotal 1,214,314 1,152,450 - 61,264 -5.09%


5530-200-06-0000 Equipment 3,000 300 -2,700 -90.00%


5530-400-06-1000 Contractual 2,500 2,000 -500 -20.00%


5530-400-06-1100 Natural Gas 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


5530-400-06-1300 Electricity 5,000 3,000 -2,000 -40.00%


5530-400-06-1400 Water 200 200 - 0.00%


5530-400-06-2000 Miscellaneous Expense 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
5530-400-06-2900 Insurance on Bus Garage 1,200 1,200 - 0.00%


3530 Functon Subtotal 1 7,900 12,700 - 5,200 -%).05°/


5581-490-06-0000 BOCES Services 3,000 8,500 5,500 183.33%


3581 Function Subtotal 3,000 3,500 5,300 133.33°A


Pupil Transportation Subtotal 1,235,214 1,173,650 - 61,504 -4.53%


PUPIL TRANSPORTATION Subtotal 1,235214 1,173,650 - 61,564


COMMUNITY SERVICES
Community Services
7310-400-05-1 000 Contractual and Other 65,301 65,000 -301 -0.46%


7310 Functon Subtotal 05,301 65,000 - 201 -0.46%


Cornrnun4y Servicus Suototal 05,201 ‘35,000 - 01 -0.46%


liar Coriimt n. y Servics
8060 Salaries 23,311 24.811 1.500 6.43%


8060-200-05-0000 Equipment 1,000 800 -200 -20.00%
8060-400-05-0000 Contractual 5,800 7,600 1,800 31.03%
8060-400-05-5400 Contractual-Golf Range 1.020 920 -100 -9.80%


8060-450-05-5400 Mat. & Supp.-Golf Range 2.138 2,166 28 1.31%


16.04.05.74







.\priI 413, 2016 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Ii


12:43:12 mt
3ud Presentation Repoif


iscaI (lar: 2017


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


ZOIVlMUNl[Y SiZRVIu2ES


Flier eIilIuiIIeey Services


8060-450-05-5900 Mat & Sup-Fitness Ctr 600 700 100 16.67%


OtiOt) Fnct.on Subtetal 3.269 26.007 3,23 0.210,


:Iher ComiIiiiruity Seivic s Stibtotel 00,369 3,128 0.246


6OMIVIUNIT’( SERVICES SiilttoeI 9, 170 101,097 2,327 2.35%


I IN DISTRIBUTED


.3rnployee Senefits
9010-800-05-0000 NYS Retirement 480,000 425,000 -55,000 -11.46%


DO 0 Function Subtotal 180,000 425,000 - 05,000 -l 1.16%


9020-800-05-0000 Teacher Retirement 1,187,895 1,077,007 -110,888 -9.33%


9020 Fcnction SLibtotal 1,187,895 1,077,007 - 10,388 -9.33%


9030-800-05-0000 Social Security 876,109 904,428 28,319 3.23%


0030 Function Subtotal 876,109 004,423 23.319 3.23%


9040-800-05-0000 Worker’s Compensation 206,390 218,805 12,415 6.02%


00-10 Function Subtotal 208,390 218,805 12,415 6.02%


9045-800-05-0000 Life Insurance 7,200 6,000 -1,200 -16.67%


9043 Function Subtotal 7,200 6,000 - 1.200 -16,67%


9050-800-05-0000 Unemployment Insurance 20,000 100,000 80,000 400.00%


0050 Function Subtotil 20,000 00,000 30,000 “00.00%


9060-800-05-0000 Hosp/Medical Insurance 3,448,941 3,525,171 76,230 2.21%


9060 Function Subtotal 1,448,941 3,525,171 76,230 2.21%


9089-800-05-0000 Employee Benefits COMP AB 34,196 10,000 -24,196 -70.76%


9089-800-05-4400 403(b) 19,000 22,000 3,000 15.79%


9089-800-05-4500 Benefits Pool 34,800 38,500 3,700 10.63%


9089-800-05-4600 HRA 105 196,600 190,000 -6,600 -3.36%


9089 Function Subtotal 284,096 260,500 - 24.096 -8.470


Employee Benefits Subtotal 6 511.131 6,516,911 3,730


Debt Servcn


9711-600-05-0000 Serial Bonds - Cap. Proj. 965,000 995,000 30,000 3.11%


9711-700-05-0000 Interest 329,250 249,325 -79,925 -24.27%


9711 Ounction Subtot,ul I 204,250 1 244.325 - 19.925 -0.26 o,


3r6t ervice Subtot,il 1 294,250 1, %4 .123 - 49.325


0 :riI ni Tr.’n 3cr’;


9901-930-05-0000 Txf-School Food Srv Fund - 20,210 20,210


-r 16.01,05.74







• iii .35, 20115 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist m1e I?


12:13:12 1)111 i idc;t Presentation Report


iscIYar: 2017


riind: A GENERAL FuND


2015-2016 2016-2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


3udget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


IJNDLSTRII3U FED


Fnrfijnd ii


9901-950-05-0000 Transfer to Special Aid F - 60,000 60,000


0)01 1-unclion Stibtot;il — :30,210 30,210 “.
‘%


9950-900-07-0000 Transfer to Capital Funds - 100,000 100,000 ******%


3050 Funct.oii SLO)total — 103)000 00000 %


lntcrfund Tr::nsfers Sublotal - 100,210 I 30,2i 0 %


UNDISTRIBUTED .Subtotfl 7,805,381 7.941,446 136,065 1.74%


rotal GENERAL FUND 0)593,8’36 27,845,264 I 051,428


I Selection Criteria I
Criteria Name: Last Run


Fund: A
Suppress Budget Accounts with Zero Amounts


Report Title: Budget Presentation Report
Collapse Salaries


Column 1 Value: None
Column 2 Value: Current Year Initial


Column 3 Value: Proposed Amount
Column 4 Value: Dollar


Column 5 Value: Percent
Column 6 Value: None
Column 7 Value: None
Column 8 Value: None
Column 9 Value: None


Column 10 Value: None
Column 11 Value: None
Column 12 Value: None
Column 13 Value: None
From Column Value: Current Year Initial


To Column Value: Proposed Amount
Sort by: Fund/State Labels/Function


Subtotal Breaks: Function
Printed by Robert Magin


‘br. 1. .0 :j. 04







North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Estimated 2016-2017 Revenues


__________


- Initial Proposed
Account Account 2015-2016 201 6-2017 $ %
Name — Code - Budget Budget Change Change


Real Property Tax Items — A100l.000 - $9,037,155.00 $9,208,861.00 $171,706.00 1.90%
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes — Al 081 .000 - $55,915.00 $28,655.00 -$27,260.00 -48.75%
STAR Reimbursement — Al 085.000 - $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Interest & Penalties on Real Property Taxes — Al 090.000 - $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sales Tax Revenue — A1l20.001 - $440,000.00 $440,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Continuing Education Tuition (Individuals) — Al 31 5.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Summer School Tuition (Individuals) — Al 320.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Textbook Charges (Individuals) — Al 330.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Student Fees/Charges (Individuals) — Al 335.000 - $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - AM Swim — A1489.OlO - $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Swim — A1489.0l 1 - $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Arts in Education — Al 489.030 - $2,860.00 $2,860.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Driving Range — Al 489.070 - $1 ,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Fitness Center — A1489.080 - $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Transportation for BOCES Shuttle — A2308.000 - $40,000.00 -$40,000.00 -100.00%
Trans - Youth Serv - 0th Gov - Sum Sch A2350.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Transportation - Other Misc — A2350.0l0 - $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Miscellaneous Revenues — A2389.000 - $35,000.00 $80,000.00 $45,000.00 128.57%
lnterest& Earnings — A2401.000 - $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Rental Real Property, 0th — A2412.000 — $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sale Scrap & Excess Materials — A2650.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Minor Sales, Other (Specify) — A2655.000 — $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%
Sale of Transportation Equipment — A2666.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Insurance Recoveries - Other — A2680.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Self Insurance Recoveries — A2683.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Lost Books — A2690.0l0 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOCES Svs Aprve for Aid — A2701.000 - $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Refund PY exp-payables — A2701 .001 - $35,000.00 $25,000.00 -$10,000.00 -28.57%
Other Unclassified Rev. — A2770.000 - $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid — A3101.000 - $14,347,896.00 $14,696,696.00 $348,800.00 2.43%
Basic FormulaAid - Excess — A3101.OlO - $411,566.00 $517,896.00 $106,330.00 25.84%
LotteryAid — A3102.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOCES Aid — A3103.000 - $1,296,331.00 $1,602,810.00 $306,479.00 23.64%
Tuit for Students w/ Disabilit A31 04.000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Textbook Aid = A3260.000 = $74,821.00 $73,508.00 -$1,313.00 -1.75%
Computer Software/Hardware Aid — A3262.000 - $39,579.00 $39,010.00 -$569.00 -1.44%
LibraryAVAid — A3263.000 - $8,009.00 $7,868.00 -$141.00 -1.76%
Other State Aid — A3289.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Medic. Asst-Sch Age-Sch Y — A4601 .000 - $40,000.00 $150,000.00 $110,000.00 275.00%
Interfund Transfers A5031 .000 - $139,798.00 $0.00 -$139,798.00 0.00%


Appropriated Fund Balance = = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
Appropriated Reserves — - $352,906.00 $535,000.00 $182,094.00 51 .60%


Total Revenues = $26,593,836.00 $27,645,264.00 $1 ,051 428.00 3.95%


4/6/2016







Changes in budget from 15-16 to 16-17


ADDITIONS


• North Rose Wolcott Elementary


o 1.0 Reading Teacher ($69,034)


o 1.0 Math Specialty Teacher ($69,034)


• Middle School


o 1.0 Math Teacher ($69,034)


o 1.0 Reading Teacher ($69,034)


• High School


o 1.0 Math Teacher ($69,034)


o 1.0 Science Teacher ($69,034)


o 1.0 English Teacher ($69,034)


o Increase Social Studies Teacher from .5 to 1.0 ($25,681)


o Musical Instrument Replacement ($6,000) — 1 time expense


o 40 Graphing Calculators ($4,000) — 1 time expense


o 2 Bus Loaders ($2,000)


o Update Art/Technology Equipment ($20,100) — 1 time expense


• Athletics


o Cheer Mat ($4,500) — 1 time expense


• Technology


o Bring hardware recycle plan up to date ($103,200) — 1 time expense


o Upgrade MS Wi-Fi ($34,000) — 1 time expense (not a permanent fix)


o Shared (BOCES) Instructional Technology Coordinator ($75,000)


Reductions


• District Wide


o .q.Teaching Assistants ($506,184)


• High School


o 0.5 Technology Teacher








4/7/2016 New York State Education Department State Aid Management System (SAMS)


https://eservices.nysed.gov/sams/printForm.do?method=printForm&fsId=830&segmentKey=1460055615529 1/2


Property Tax Report Card    20152016  Page 1
651501  NORTH ROSEWOLCOTT C  Official  as of 04/07/2016 03:15 PM


Note: Some data elements of the Property Tax Report Card have been revised or renamed to more closely
follow the Property Tax Cap calculations districts complete on the Office of the State Comptroller website.
Please see the Help text above for definitions. Additional guidance on the Property Tax Levy Limit is available
on the Office of Educational Management Services website:
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/propertytax/taxcap/.


Please also submit an electronic version (PDF or Word) of your school district's 201617 Budget Notice to:
emscmgts@nysed.gov. This will enable us to help correct any formula or data entry discrepancy quickly.


Form Due  April 25, 2016


Form Preparer Name: ROBERT D. MAGIN
Preparer's Telephone Number: 3155943150


                                    Shaded Fields Will Calculate
         Budgeted
           201516
                (A)


        Proposed
    Budget 201617
               (B)


      Percent
      Change
          (C)


Total Budgeted Amount, not including Separate Propositions 26,593,836 27,645,264 3.95 %
A. Proposed Tax Levy to Support the Total Budgeted Amount,
Net of Reserve1


9,037,155 9,208,861


B. Tax Levy to Support Library Debt, if Applicable
C. Tax Levy for NonExcludable Propositions, if Applicable2
D. Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount Used to Reduce Current
Year Levy, if 
    Applicable
E. Total Proposed School Year Tax Levy (A+B+CD) 9,037,155 9,208,861 1.90 %
F. Permissible Exclusions to the School Tax Levy Limit 0 0
G. School Tax Levy Limit, Excluding Levy for Permissable
Exclusions3


9,389,066 9,347,610


H. Total Proposed Tax Levy for School Purposes, Excluding
Permissible 
    Exclusions and Levy for Library Debt, Plus Prior Year Tax
Cap Reserve 
    (EBF+D)


9,037,155 9,208,861


I.  Difference: (GH);(negative value requires 60.0% voter
approval)2


351,911 138,749


Public School Enrollment 1,250 1,240 0.80 %
Consumer Price Index     0.12 %


1 Include any prior year reserve for excess tax levy, including interest.


2 Tax levy associated with educational or transportation services propositions are not eligible for exclusion under the
School Tax Levy Limit and may affect voter approval requirements.


3 For 201617, includes any carryover from 201516 and excludes any tax levy for library debt or prior year reserve
for excess tax levy, including interest.


Actual 201516
            (D)


Estimated 201617
            (E)



http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/propertytax/taxcap/





4/7/2016 New York State Education Department State Aid Management System (SAMS)


https://eservices.nysed.gov/sams/printForm.do?method=printForm&fsId=830&segmentKey=1460055615529 2/2


Adjusted Restricted Fund Balance 12,505,317 13,100,000
Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 335,761 300,000
Adjusted Unrestricted Fund Balance 1,063,753 1,105,811
Adjusted Unrestricted Fund Balance as a
Percent of the Total Budget 4.00 % 4.00 %








 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


March 22, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members: President Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, 
Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 55 students, staff and guests 
Absent: Vice President Danny Snyder 
   


CALL TO ORDER  President Magin called the meeting to order at 6:01PM and led the  
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, E. Magin, A. Mathes, I.  
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
agenda of March 22, 2016. 
 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one addressed the Board. 
 


3. Presentation Kathy Hoyt presented the student athlete of the week awards for the winter  
sports. 
 
Melanie Stevenson along with members of the team presented the Strategic  
Plan. 
 


4. Consent Agenda Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, E. Magin, A. Mathes, I.  
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Consent Agenda Item #4e-Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School  
District Election was pulled for discussion of the voting times. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
consent agenda of March 22, 2016. 
 


4a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of March 8, 2016. 
 


4b.  2016-2017 Academic School 
Calendar   
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Academic Calendar for the 2016-2017 school year. 
 
 
 


March 22, 2016   68 







 
4c.  2016-2017 Board of Education 
Meeting Calendar  
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2016-
2017 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 


4d. Language Approval for May 17, 
2016 Budget Vote  
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on May 17, 2016. 
 
Proposition No: 1:  2016-2017 Budget 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District (the “District”) for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 and 
ending June 30, 2017, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount 
of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated 
and the necessary real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the 
taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by law 


 
Proposition No. 2:  Bus Purchases 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, on March 22, 2016, by the Board of Education of the North 
Rose-Wolcott Central School district as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a 
local agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the 
acquiring replacement  school buses upon the environment, hereby 
determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the 
Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby 


authorized to be submitted for the approval of the qualified voters at the 
annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 17, 
2016. 


 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and 


directed to include as a part of the notice of the annual district meeting and 
election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to 
be held on May 17, 2016, the following proposition will be submitted: 
 


BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION  
 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized 
to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s existing School Bus Reserve 
Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 
and May of 2014 for the acquisition of seven school buses. 


March 22, 2016   69 







 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition 
may be presented in substantially the following abbreviated form: 


BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized 
to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s existing School Bus Reserve 
Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 
and May of 2014 for the acquisition of seven school buses. 


 
-------------------------------- 


 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the 
Board of Education and there were   - 6 - votes in favor of the resolution and - 
0 - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


yes          
absent 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 


  
Proposition No. 3:  Capital Reserve - Buses 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, on March 22, 2016, by the Board of Education of the 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a 
local agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the 
establishing a capital  reserve upon the environment, hereby determines that 
such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the Regulations and is not 
subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby 


authorized to be submitted for the approval of the qualified voters at the 
annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 17, 
2016. 


 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and 


directed to include as a part of the notice of the annual district meeting and 
election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
substantially the following form: 
 


-------------------------------- 
 
 


March 22, 2016   70 







 
NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held 
on May 17, 2016, the following proposition will be submitted: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 
 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized 
to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to Section 3651 of 
the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000 to be used 
for the acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded 
from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in 
the District’s existing school bus reserve funds approved by the 
District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to 
be terminated if this proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget 
surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the 
term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary 
appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received 
and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as 
permitted by law. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said 
proposition may be presented in substantially the following abbreviated 
form: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 
 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized 
to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to Section 3651 of 
the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000 to be used 
for the acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded 
from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in 
the District’s existing school bus reserve funds approved by the 
District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to 
be terminated if this proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget 
surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the 
term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary 
appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received 
and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as 
permitted by law. 


 
-------------------------------- 


 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
  


March 22, 2016   71 







 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the 
Board of Education and there were   - 6 - votes in favor of the resolution and - 
0 - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


yes          
absent 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 


 
Proposition No. 4:  Capital Reserve - Buildings 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, on March 22, 2016, by the Board of Education of the North 
Rose-Wolcott Central School District as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a 
local agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the 
establishing a capital  reserve upon the environment, hereby determines that 
such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the Regulations and is not 
subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby 


authorized to be submitted for the approval of the qualified voters at the 
annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 17, 
2016. 


 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and 


directed to include as a part of the notice of the annual district meeting and 
election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to 
be held on May 17, 2016, the following proposition will be submitted: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION - BUILDINGS 
 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized 
to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to Section 3651 of 
the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $9,500,000 to be used 
for renovations and additions to all District facilities, including 
purchase of equipment, technology upgrades, classroom equipment 
and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm and 
sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be 
funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance currently on 


March 22, 2016   72 







 
deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by the 
District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 2012, both to be 
terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) year-end budget 
surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the 
term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary 
appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received 
and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as 
permitted by law. 


 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said 
proposition may be presented in substantially the following abbreviated 
form: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION - BUILDINGS 
 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized 
to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to Section 3651 of 
the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $9,500,000 to be used 
for renovations and additions to all District facilities, including 
purchase of equipment, technology upgrades, classroom equipment 
and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm and 
sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be 
funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance currently on 
deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by the 
District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 2012, both to be 
terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) year-end budget 
surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the 
term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary 
appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received 
and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as 
permitted by law. 


-------------------------------- 
 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the 
Board of Education and there were   - 6 - votes in favor of the resolution and - 
0 - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


March 22, 2016   73 







 
Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


yes          
absent 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes  


 
Proposition No. 5:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free & Rose 
Free Libraries 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott 
Central School District as required by New York State Education and 
Municipal laws for the 2016-17 operating budgets of the Wolcott Civic Free 
Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of 
Trustees, be increased by $12,500.00 to the total sum of $115,100 annually to 
be allocated in the amounts of $82,000 to the Wolcott Civic Free Library and 
$33,100 to the Rose Free Library? 
 


4e. Notice of Public Hearing and 
Annual School District Election 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following: 


 
Section 1:     That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, 
the annual school district budget vote and election of the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the North Rose-Wolcott 
High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 17, 2016, 
for the purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter 
set forth.  Polls for the purpose of voting shall be kept open between the 
hours of 12:00 noon and 8:00 PM local time. 


Section 2:      The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local 
agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the 
acquisition of replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby 
determines that such action constitutes a "Type II Action" under the 
Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 


Section 3:      That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the 
Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 10, 
2016 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High School Auditorium in said 
school district. 


Section 4:      That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, 
including the propositions to be voted upon, shall be in substantially the 
following form: 
 
 
 
 


 


March 22, 2016   74 







 
LEGAL NOTICE 


NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 


North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, New York 


 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York that the annual election of 
the school district shall occur on the 17th day of May, 2016, in the North Rose 
- Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 
12:00 noon until 8:00 PM for the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the 
propositions hereinafter set forth on the machine labels as follows: 
 
1. Proposition   No 1: 2016-17 Budget  


Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the 
“District”) for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 
30, 2017, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount of $ XXX 
be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and 
the necessary real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the 
taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by 
law. 


 
2. Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase 


 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District,  Wayne County, New York, is 
hereby authorized to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s 
existing School Bus Reserve Funds approved by the District’s 
voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and   May of 2014 for the 
acquisition of seven school buses. 


 
3. Proposition No. 3: Capital Reserve - Buses 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is 
hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve 
pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not 
to exceed $2,500,000 to be used for the acquisition of school 
buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer of the 
unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s 
existing school bus reserve funds approved by the District’s 
voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to be 
terminated if this proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget 
surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year 
thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of 
excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) 
amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and 
(v) New York State Aid received and made available by the 
Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 


 
4. Proposition No. 4: Capital Reserve - Buildings 


 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-
 Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is 
 hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve 


March 22, 2016   75 







 
 pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount 
 not to exceed $9,500,000 to be used for renovations and 
 additions to all District facilities, including purchase of 
 equipment, technology upgrades, classroom equipment and/or 
 school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm and 
 sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund 
 to be funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance 
 currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds 
 approved by the District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 
 2012, both to be terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) 
 year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund 
 balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and 
 each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) 
 transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated 
 reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations from 
 time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made 
 available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as 
 permitted by law. 


 
5. Proposition No. 5:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free 
 & Rose Free Libraries 


Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central 
School District as required by New York State Education and 
Municipal laws for the 2016-17 operating budgets of the Wolcott 
Civic Free Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both 
Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $12,500.00 to the total 
sum of $115,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $82,000 
to the Wolcott Civic Free Library and $33,100 to the Rose Free 
Library? 


 
 6.  ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 


 
 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education 
law as amended, the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-Wolcott High School 
Auditorium in said school district. 
 


NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of Board of Education member must be filed in with the District Clerk 
no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 18, 2016.  Vacancies for school 
board members will occur as follows:  


One (1) term of four (4) years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending 
June 30, 2020 to succeed the following incumbent: Linda Eygnor. 
 One (1) term of five (5) years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 


30, 2021 to succeed the following incumbent: Andrew Mathes. 
 


 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of 
Education may be secured from the District Clerk at the District Office, 
11631 Salter-Colvin Rd. Wolcott, New York 14590 (east wing of the High 
School) Monday through Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the 
hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  Each petition shall be signed by at least 
twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and 
residence address of each candidate and the name and residence address of 


March 22, 2016   76 







 
each signer.   


 
FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the 


Board of Education is at large.  The candidate receiving the greatest number 
of votes cast will be elected. 


 


FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the 
estimated monies which will be required during the 2016-17 fiscal year for 
school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and a 
copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final 
assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is exempt from 
taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District during 
the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 3, 2016 to May 17, 2016, 
exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in the 
District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Civic Free Library, and on the 
District website: www.nrwcs.org.   


  NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be 
obtained from the District Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - 
Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at least seven (7) 
days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day 
before the election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter.  
The District Clerk must receive absentee ballots no later than 5:00 PM local 
time on Tuesday, May 17, 2016.  A list of all persons to whom absentee 
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during 
regular business hours at the district office. 


 
Dated: March 22, 2016 
By Order of the Board of Education of 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Tina Fuller, District Clerk 
First Publication: March 30, 2016, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks 
of: April 6, April 13 and May 11, 2016 
  
 Section 5:      That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed 
to cause such notice of the public hearing and annual school election to be 
given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by publishing the 
same four 4 times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school 
election (May 17, 2016), the first publication to appear at least forty-five (45) 
days  before the event, in the Lake Shore News and the Finger Lakes Times the 
official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be 
deemed advisable. 
 


4f1. LTR OF RESIGNATION 
HAILEY MONTEMORANO 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter 
of resignation as a Clerk/Typist from Hailey Montemorano effective March 
24, 2016. 
 
 
 
 


March 22, 2016   77 



http://www.nrwcs.org/





 
4f2.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
RON HOUSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for 
years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement from Ron 
House effective June 30, 2016. 
 


4f3.  ABOLISH CIVIL SERVICE 
POSITION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law and Civil Service 
Law, approves to abolish (1) Teacher Aide position  vacated by Jonathan 
Topping’s resignation effective February 28, 2016. 
 


4f4. APPOINT ASSISTANT 
TRANSPORTATION SUPERVISOR 
SCOTT CONVERSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
provisional appointment of Scott Converse as the Assistant Transportation 
Supervisor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87effective March 23, 2016.  
The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 


4f5.  APPOINT CLERK/TYPIST 
ANNA INTERLICIA 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 
week probationary appointment of Anna Interlichia as a Clerk/Typist, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: March 23, 2016 – September 20, 2016 
Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to start date  
 


4f6. HIGH SCHOOL CONCERT 
ACCOMPANIST 
KATHRYN HALL 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes the 
payment of $100.00 to Kathryn Hall for providing accompanist services for 
the High School March Concert. 
 


4f7.  COACHING APPOINTMENT 
ANDREW EPISCOPO 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following coaching appointment for the 2015-16 school year, conditional 
upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR 
and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Spring Coaching Position 
                                                                                     Step Years     $ Amount   
Track Modified Andrew Episcopo 1    2       $2,035 
 


5.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports 
Letter from the Reading Recovery Teachers 
Letter from Assemblyman Oaks  
 


6.  ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, 
voted yes. 


 
 


March 22, 2016   78 







 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
additions to the agenda of March 22, 2016. 
 


6a. Notice of Public Hearing and 
Annual School District Election 
 


Izetta Younglove moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor,  E. Magin, , 
voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following: 


 
Section 1:     That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, 
the annual school district budget vote and election of the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the North Rose-Wolcott 
High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 17, 2016, 
for the purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter 
set forth.  Polls for the purpose of voting shall be kept open between the 
hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time. 


Section 2:      The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local 
agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the 
acquisition of replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby 
determines that such action constitutes a "Type II Action" under the 
Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 
 


Section 3:      That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the 
Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 10, 
2016 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High School Auditorium in said 
school district. 


Section 4:      That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, 
including the propositions to be voted upon, shall be in substantially the 
following form: 


 
LEGAL NOTICE 


NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 


North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, New York 


 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott 
Central School District, Wayne County, New York that the annual election of 
the school district shall occur on the 17th day of May, 2016, in the North Rose 
- Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 
12:00 noon until 9:00 PM for the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the 
propositions hereinafter set forth on the machine labels as follows: 


 
1. Proposition   No 1: 2016-17 Budget  
Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the 
“District”) for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 


March 22, 2016   79 







 
30, 2017, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount of $ XXX 
be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and 
the necessary real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the 
taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by 
law. 


 
2. Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase 


 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District,  Wayne County, New York, is 
hereby authorized to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s 
existing School Bus Reserve Funds approved by the District’s 
voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and   May of 2014 for the 
acquisition of seven school buses. 


 
3. Proposition No. 3: Capital Reserve - Buses 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is 
hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve 
pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not 
to exceed $2,500,000 to be used for the acquisition of school 
buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer of the 
unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s 
existing school bus reserve funds approved by the District’s 
voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to be 
terminated if this proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget 
surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year 
thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of 
excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) 
amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and 
(v) New York State Aid received and made available by the 
Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 


 
4. Proposition No. 4: Capital Reserve - Buildings 


 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-
 Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York, is 
 hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve 
 pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount 
 not to exceed $9,500,000 to be used for renovations and 
 additions to all District facilities, including purchase of 
 equipment, technology upgrades, classroom equipment and/or 
 school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm and 
 sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund 
 to be funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance 
 currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds 
 approved by the District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 
 2012, both to be terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) 
 year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund 
 balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and 
 each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) 
 transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated 
 reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations from 
 time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made 


March 22, 2016   80 







 
 available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as 
 permitted by law. 


 
5. Proposition No. 5:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free 
 & Rose Free Libraries 


Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central 
School District as required by New York State Education and 
Municipal laws for the 2016-17 operating budgets of the Wolcott 
Civic Free Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both 
Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $12,500.00 to the total 
sum of $115,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $82,000 
to the Wolcott Civic Free Library and $33,100 to the Rose Free 
Library? 


 
 6.  ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 


 
 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education 
law as amended, the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-Wolcott High School 
Auditorium in said school district. 


NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of Board of Education member must be filed in with the District Clerk 
no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 18, 2016.  Vacancies for school 
board members will occur as follows:  


One (1) term of four (4) years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending 
June 30, 2020 to succeed the following incumbent: Linda Eygnor. 
 One (1) term of five (5) years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 


30, 2021 to succeed the following incumbent: Andrew Mathes. 
 


 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of 
Education may be secured from the District Clerk at the District Office, 
11631 Salter-Colvin Rd. Wolcott, New York 14590 (east wing of the High 
School) Monday through Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the 
hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  Each petition shall be signed by at least 
twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and 
residence address of each candidate and the name and residence address of 
each signer.   


 
FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the 


Board of Education is at large.  The candidate receiving the greatest number 
of votes cast will be elected. 


 


FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the 
estimated monies which will be required during the 2016-17 fiscal year for 
school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and a 
copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final 
assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is exempt from 
taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District during 
the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 3, 2016 to May 17, 2016, 
exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in the 
District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Civic Free Library, and on the 
District website: www.nrwcs.org.   


March 22, 2016   81 



http://www.nrwcs.org/





 


 


  NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be 
obtained from the District Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - 
Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at least seven (7) 
days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day 
before the election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter.  
The District Clerk must receive absentee ballots no later than 5:00 PM local 
time on Tuesday, May 17, 2016.  A list of all persons to whom absentee 
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during 
regular business hours at the district office. 


 
Dated: March 22, 2016 
By Order of the Board of Education of 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Tina Fuller, District Clerk 
First Publication: March 30, 2016, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks 
of: April 6, April 13 and May 11, 2016 
  
 Section 5:      That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed 
to cause such notice of the public hearing and annual school election to be 
given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by publishing the 
same four 4 times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school 
election (May 17, 2016), the first publication to appear at least forty-five (45) 
days  before the event, in the Lake Shore News and the Finger Lakes Times the 
official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be 
deemed advisable. 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION John Boogaard moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, I. Younglove 
voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 7:20 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the 
employment history of specific individuals. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 8:27 PM. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Linda Eygnor moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, E. Magin, I. Younglove 
voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:28 PM. 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


March 22, 2016   82 





		Dated: March 22, 2016

		By Order of the Board of Education of

		First Publication: March 30, 2016, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 6, April 13 and May 11, 2016

		Dated: March 22, 2016

		By Order of the Board of Education of

		First Publication: March 30, 2016, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 6, April 13 and May 11, 2016

































































		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #0059

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #0060

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #0061






131 Drumlin Court 


Newark, NY 14513 


315/332-7294 


315/332-7474 FAX 


Email: 4countysba@edutech.org 


  
                                                                                            
     


  
 
 


Board of Directors’ Meeting 
 


Monday April 25, 2016 
 


Abigail’s Restaurant 
1978 Route 20    Waterloo, NY 


 
6:00 p.m. – Registration    6:15 p.m. – Dinner & Meeting 


 


      
 Agenda: 


 
I. Welcome and Introductions 
II. Minutes from February 2, 2016 Joint Board of Directors’/Legislative Committee 


Meeting 
III. Financial Activity Statements  
IV. 2016-2017 Budget and Dues  
V. 2016-2017 Slate of Officers 
VI. Committee Reports 
VII. Brainstorming of issues/topics/speakers for 2016-2017 programming 
VIII. Adjournment 


 


This notice has been sent to the Board of Directors’ Members and Alternates,  
Superintendents, Board Clerks, and the Steering Committee. 


 


 


Four County School Boards Association 
Board of Directors’ Meeting 


Abigail’s Restaurant   Waterloo, NY 
Monday April 25, 2016 


 
Ph:  315-332-7294    Fax:  315-332-7474 


E-mail:  4countysba@edutech.org     
 
 


Please make reservations no later than Thursday April 21, 2016. 
Dinner:    We will be ordering off the menu.  Cost varies by menu selection.  
 
District: __________________________ 
 
Attendees:  
___________________________________    __________________________________    


 
24-hour cancellation notice required 


       Four County School Boards Association 


Sharon A. Sweeney 


Executive Director 



mailto:4countysba@edutech.org






 
North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 


Building Administrator :Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting: April 5, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
The following data is from the most recent benchmarking assessment using the Fountas and Pinnell 
Benchmarking System. 
Grade Level Benchmark Strategic Intensive 
K 63% 14% 23% 
1 63% 29% 8% 
2 76% 7% 17% 
3 66% 21% 13% 
4 66% 11% 23% 
 
Progress Narrative: 
Benchmark testing results were included on report cards for discussion at parent/teacher conferences.  
These results will also be used to move students in and out of intervention groups and to use data-
driven instruction for guided reading. 


Grades 3 and 4 will take state exams on April 5,6,7 for ELA and April 13,14,15 for Math. 


SIP Goal #2:Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 


November- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


60 73 (6 were bus referrals) 







December- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


58 70 (13 were bus referrals) 


January- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


69 (no bus referrals this month) 76 (12 were bus referrals) 


February- Number of 
Referrals(including bus referrals) 


57 (no bus referrals) 107 (24 were bus referrals) 


March and April will be included in 
the next report as Mrs. Muto is on 
vacation. 


  


 


Progress Narrative: 


• March and April will be included in the next report as Mrs. Muto is on vacation. 


 


 


SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 


Progress Narrative: 


• Parent/Teacher Conferences were scheduled and well attended on March 23 and March 24. 


• All parents are invited by a phone call or a letter (if we are unable to reach them by phone) to 
attend RTI meetings for their student 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


March: 


• Guitar Night for grades 2,3,4 
• Grade 1 Concert 
• Read Across America Day Celebration with wearing Red and White having a schoolwide, Drop 


Everything and Read time 
• Rollerskating Party for grades 1 and 2 
• College Spirit Wear Day 







• MS Musical Sneak Peek 
• Backpack Program 
• Table of Honor celebrated 5 classes 
•  Irish Step Dancers Assembly 
• Poetry Café 
•  2nd Grade Field Trip to the Strong Museum of Play 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting:   April 2016 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative:   


I recently went with a group of 14 teachers from NRW to a co-teaching workshop facilitated by Dr. 
Marilyn Friend. The workshop was informative and will truly help us grow as we provide co-teaching 
opportunities for many of our students. In reflecting on the event, teachers reported: 


My aha moment was when she said that co-teaching is simply the way that students with IEPs receive 
their services. I had never thought about it like that before and what I’m doing makes a lot more sense to 
me now.  


Thank you again for the opportunity to attend the Marilyn Friend workshop last week. It was one of the 
best trainings that I have ever been to—she was such a great speaker and made the content relevant 
and exciting to listen to.  I really liked hearing about the different approaches to co-teaching (ex: parallel 
teaching, one teach/one observe, station teaching, etc.).  We do these things in the classroom, however, 
it was nice to hear them described in detail with examples. 


Our planning time is now more focused on selecting different models as often as we can and 
incorporating SDI.  The presenter was very upbeat and really kept the attention of those in attendance.  I 
am glad that I attended.  Her guidance has given us many ideas. 


 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Progress Narrative: 


At the middle school we recently reviewed the NYSED regulations and field memo regarding use of 
time out room in schools in order to ensure that we are following the proper procedures when 
students are out of the classroom for behavioral/emotional reasons. 


SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 







Data:  


100 % of parents/families were contacted prior to CSE meetings. 


Parental/family attendance (including phone conferences) for the CSE meetings in March was 50%. 
The percentage of students attending their own CSE meetings in March was 80%. There were 12 
meetings held. 


 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas: 


 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Grade 5-adult student movement: 


CSE moved in:  0 


504 moved in:  0 


CSE new referrals:  0 


504 new referrals:  3 


Declassified:  0 


CSE moved out:  1 


504 moved out:  0 


 





